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Hi 5.1.2e

Please find attached the slides of my presentation.
The link to my prerecorded presentation is:

rs on |
let me know if this doesn’t work, or if you find something wrong

Best

From: @vvsor.nlJE @ vvsor n>
Sent: donderdag 11 maart 2021 18:46

To:IEEESEENovr. i>
Subject: Your presentation at the VVSOR-AM2021: slides and recording?

Next week, Thursday the 18th, you will give a presentation at our Annual Meeting. As we have discussed at the

preparation meeting we had in January, we would like you to send us your slides and if possible a pre-recorded

presentation, to be used in case of technical problems. So:

1. Can you send us the slides of your presentation (e.g. pdf or powerpoint)?
2. Did you already record your presentation? If so, can you send us the recording?

We would like to send you a thank you gift and add you to the WhatsApp group to be in contact with you before and

during the meeting.

Zoom instructions

+ Please use your full name at login, so the facilitators recognize you an put you on the virtual stage
+ The new president of the society, BEIEAMEFEN will be chairing the conference. He will introduce you and

give you the “floor” EEE 5.1.2e (16:30 - 17:00).
* You can share your slides yourself. In case of technical problems one of us can take over

+ At 17.00 there will be a final moment after all talks have finished where you and the three other speakers
can go into a last discussion and answer final questions of the audience.

We have over 300 registrations right now and we are very much looking forward to the meeting.

If you have any questions or ideas, please do not hesitate to contact us onBEE. vsor.nl or in the

Whatsapp Group we will soon create.

The annual meeting committee,


